
Notice:   Due to Building Security, public entrance during non-business hours is through the 
Police Department—Pierce St. Entrance only.  Individuals with disabilities requiring assistance to enter 
the building should request aid via the intercom system at the parking lot entrance gate on Henrietta St. 
 
People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact 
the City Clerk's Office at (248) 644-1800 ext. 282 (voice) or (248) 644-5115 (TDD) at least one day in 
advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance. 
 
 
 

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE  
TROY PLANNING COMMISSION & 
BIRMINGHAM PLANNING BOARD 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2010 
7:00PM 

CONFERENCE ROOM, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES  
BUILDING, 851 S. ETON, BIRMINGHAM, MICHIGAN 

 
 
A. Roll Call –Troy Planning Commission 
  Birmingham Planning Board 
 
B. Chairpersons’ Comments & Introduction of Guests  
 
C. Review & Approval of the Minutes of the Joint Meeting of January 27, 2010 
 
D. Review & Approval of the Agenda  
 
E. Meeting Open to the Public for Items not on the Agenda 
 
F. Preliminary Site Plan Review 

 
1. See map below with legal descriptions* for property within 

Birmingham, MI:  Construction of Amtrak platform, public plaza, parking, 
pedestrian tunnel and sidewalks to access the rail platform in Birmingham 
and to link to the Transit Center building in Troy. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
 

 

*Property within Birmingham: 
 

(a)  All of Parcel ID Number:  2031203024: 
Legal Description:  T2N, R11E, SEC 31 PART OF NE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST S 
31-18-02 E 1442.06 FT FROM N 1/4 COR, TH S 30-34-07 E 416.60 FT, TH S 
28-10-17 E 385.25 FT, TH S 62-42-03 W 134.00 FT, TH N 18-59-17 W 272.01 
FT, TH ALG CURVE TO LEFT, RAD 1907.31 FT, CHORD BEARS N 25-02-57 
W 402.78 FT, DIST OF 403.53 FT, TH N 31-06-37 W 126.48 FT, TH N 59-25-23 
E 57.75 FT TO BEG 1.49 A. 
 

(b) Portion of Parcel ID Number:  2031203034: 
Legal Description:  T2N, R11E, SEC 31 BIRMINGHAM GARDENS PART OF 
LOT 164 & PART OF LOT 224, ALSO PART OF NE 1/4 ALL DESC AS BEG AT 
PT DIST S 01-59-10 W 702.05 FT & S 88-11-20 E 36.09 FT & S 01-59-10 W 
1278.14 FT & S 88-14-42 E 604.04 FT & N 01- 51-11 E 621.01 FT FROM N 1/4 
COR, TH ALG CURVE TO LEFT, RAD 22661.83 FT, CHORD BEARS N 30-57-
17 W 44.05 FT, DIST OF 44.05 FT, TH N 58-29-24 E 98.60 FT, TH N 31-30-36 
W 80.48 FT, TH N 57-33-35 E 53.46 FT, TH N 11-58-26 W 114.50 FT, TH N 18-
54. 

 
2. 1251 Doyle Drive, Troy, MI:  Construction of multi-modal transit center, 

parking facility, pedestrian tunnel and sidewalks to access the rail platform 
in Birmingham and to link to the Transit Center building in Troy. 

  
G. Meeting Open to the Public for items on the Agenda 
 
H.   Adjournment 
 



 

1 

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM  
PLANNING BOARD AND CITY OF TROY PLANNING COMMISSION  

ACTION ITEMS OF WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2010 
 

Item 
 

Page 

 
No motions on action items were made at this meeting. 

 
 
 
 

            



 

1 

 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM  

PLANNING BOARD AND CITY OF TROY PLANNING COMMISSION  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2010 

Conference Room, Department of Public Services Building 
851 S. Eton, Birmingham, Michigan 

 
 
Minutes of the special joint meeting of the Birmingham Planning Board and Troy 
Planning Commission held January 28, 2010. Birmingham Vice-Chairperson Gillian 
Lazar convened the meeting at 6:01 p.m. 
                                                                                                                                        
Birmingham Planning Board 
 
Present: Board Members Scott Clein, Carroll DeWeese, Gillian Lazar, Janelle 

Whipple-Boyce, Bryan Williams  
 
Absent:  Chairman Robin Boyle; Board Member Bert Koseck 
 
Birmingham Administration: Matthew Baka, Planning Intern 
     Sheila Bashiri, City Planner 

Jana Ecker, Planning Director 
     Carole Salutes, Recording Secretary 
 
Troy Planning Commission 
 
Present: Chairman Michael Hutson; Commission Members Donald Edmunds,  

Mark Maxwell, Robert Schultz, John Tagle  
 
Absent: Commission Members Philip Sanzica, Thomas Strat, Lon Ullmann, Mark 

Vleck 
 
Troy Administration: Christopher Forsyth, Asst. City Attorney     
    Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
     

01-13-10 
 

CHAIRPERSON’S COMMENTS AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
Chairperson Lazar announced that tonight will not be as advertised the Preliminary Site 
Plan Review, but rather a conceptual review to gather resident input.   
 

01-14-10 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF 
AUGUST 26, 2009 



 

 2

 
Motion by Mr. Schultz 
Seconded by Mr. Maxwell to approve the Minutes of August 26, 2009.  
 
Motion carried. 
 

01-15-10 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (no changes) 
 

01-16-10 
 
MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (no one 
spoke) 
 

01-17-10 
 

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN REVIEW 
100 Doyle Drive 
Construction of multi-modal transit center to serve Birmingham and Troy 
 
Ms. Ecker offered background information.  The two city staffs have been working with 
the consulting teams of Hubbell Roth and Clark (“HRC”) and Carlisle/Wortman.  The 
teams have taken into consideration the comments that were made at the last special 
joint meeting and incorporated them into the most recent plans. 
 
Ms. Ecker introduced HRC representatives Wally Alix, Partner; Larry Ancypa, Architect 
for Building Design, Canopy, and Platform; Mike MacDonald, Project Manager; and Jim 
Surhigh, Sr. Project Engineer.  She also introduced representatives Sally Elmiger and 
Tony Sterick from Carlisle/Wortman.  Mr. Surhigh, the first presenter, went through a 
PowerPoint presentation and a set of boards which showed key elements of the project 
on both the Troy and Birmingham sides. 
 
Ms. Elmiger highlighted changes that have been made to the landscape plan on the 
Troy and Birmingham sides.  Both retaining walls will be able to accommodate and light 
public art.  The site furnishings will use Michigan products as much as possible.  She 
went on to show examples of the plant materials that are proposed. 
 
Mr. Ancypa began by talking about the four bus shelters which are very similar to those 
that are presently being used in Birmingham, except that the colors will be 
complimentary to the building.  The canopy over the train platform will have the same 
curve as the roof of the building.  That will unify all of the elements on both sides of the 
site into a transit facility.  There is very good lighting throughout the site, which will make 
it easier for pedestrians to find their way, and for the Police Depts. to have a good view 
of the transit area.   
 



 

 3

The gross square footage of the building is 2,544 sq. ft. and the floor plan hasn’t 
changed much since the last joint meeting.  They are looking at the building as being 
Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (“LEED”) Silver Certified through the 
Green Building Institute.  The major green initiative items proposed to be included are: 

 Green roof; 
 Rainwater harvesting for flushing restroom fixtures; 
 Geothermal heating and cooling; 
 LED lighting; 
 Bike racks that promote alternative transportation; 
 Storm water quality and quantity control; 
 Optimized building energy to reduce it by 20 percent; 
 Construction waste management; 
 Use of re-cycled materials in construction; 
 Use of low emitting adhesives, paint and flooring; and finally, 
 Community connectivity. 

 
At this time the meeting opened up for questions and discussion. 
 
Ms. Ecker confirmed that initially there will be no charge for parking.  Mr. Ancypa noted 
informational kiosks will be available in the bus shelters and inside the building to 
provide train and bus schedules.  Alternative covered bike racks can be added later.   
 
Mr. Surhigh went through the traffic flow for busses and taxis through the site.  In 
response to further questions he noted the stained concrete surface will provide some 
resistance to graffiti.  Mr. DeWeese thought it would be useful to include for the next 
meeting a photometric that extends out into the parking area in Troy.   
 
Mr. Surhigh stated in regard to questions about the circulation that it is not yet known 
when the major truck deliveries occur that serve the shopping center.  They think 
sufficient traffic calming is being implemented for traffic that will not stop at the Transit 
Center but is, in fact, headed into the mall area.  Advance signing and lights will alert 
the drivers. Once the lanes are striped the cars will tend to move closer together and 
slow down.  A speed hump is planned.  If there is not a bike rack on the Birmingham 
side, it can be added. 
 
A previous traffic study has concluded there will not be a major impact at Maple Rd. and 
Coolidge from the additional traffic. 
 
Mr. Ancypa said at this time they will not look at any significant changes to the overall 
architecture on the building.  The site is unified through the rooflines.  Ms. Ecker agreed 
the design of the building is now pretty much set in stone. 
 
Mr. Williams advised that some thought should be given to the pick-up area on the Troy 
side because traffic may get backed up when trains are due to arrive. 
 



 

 4 

With respect to land acquisition for the Birmingham access road, Ms. Ecker informed 
that everything is set in place for the Birmingham Schools and they are working to get 
that document fully executed.  As well, as this moves along they will continue to meet 
with Mr. Erb.  Those are the only two property owners that are involved. 
 
Discussion followed about changing materials on the clock tower from glass to an 
opaque element.  Mr. Ancypa said they could take a look at metal panels as another 
option. 
 

01-18-10 
 
FUNDING UPDATE  
 
Mr. Alan Canedy from Clark Hill described the funding efforts and indicated they are 
very pleased with the progress.  Congressman Gary Peters was successful in obtaining 
a $1.3 million appropriation that has been signed into law by the president.  Further, 
they have just received word of a $250,000 grant awarded by the State Dept. of Labor 
and Economic Growth as a result of the environmental lighting systems that are 
planned. 
 
Several other options are pending.  They will request an additional $3-5 million for the 
2011 budget year.  Still outstanding is their application for US Secretary of 
Transportation’s Discretionary Grants (“TIGER GRANTS”).  They are also in the 
process of completing an application for the bus livability grant awards.  As well, MDOT 
has requested almost $8.5 million from the high speed rail award on the project’s behalf.   
 
So, there are several outstanding requests for the project.  The fact that Michigan is 
viewed nationally as a distressed state is in their favor.  One other political angle is that 
because Congressman Gary Peters is up for re-election this year, and he is a person 
that the democratic majority in the House would like to keep, that gives him a little leg 
up in terms of being able to bring home another appropriation for the coming year.  
Therefore they remain guardedly optimistic about being on the way to achieving full 
funding by June 2010.   
 
Mr. Savidant spoke about the property on the Troy side.  It is approximately three acres 
and the deed is currently held in escrow as a result of a consent judgment that the City 
of Troy entered into with Grand Sakwa regarding the development of Mid-Towne 
Square.  The consent judgment requires that the project be funded by June 2010.  If 
they are successful in obtaining funding from the TIGER grant, the project as designed 
will be essentially funded.  If they are not successful with their grant application efforts, 
they may have to either phase the project appropriately or scale it back.  Ms. Ecker 
added they have alternate plans based on the funding they receive so something can 
be built in any event.    
 
 
 



 

 5

01-19-10 
 
MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
 
Chairperson Lazar opened discussion to the public at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Ms. Dorothy Conrad from Birmingham received confirmation there will still be a 
boulevard at Maple Rd. and Doyle Dr.  Ms. Ecker acknowledged the pedestrian 
walkway going east and west is difficult to cross but is not part of the scope of this 
project.  Hopefully the communities can work together to develop a better plan for that 
crossing. 
 
Mr. Terry Adams who lives in Birmingham asked if his property would be needed for the 
Cole St. driveway area and was advised that it would not. 
 
Ms. Barb Quincy from Troy asked what will happen to the bump at the intersection of 
Maple Rd. and Doyle Dr.  Ms. Ecker answered that it is not within the scope of this 
project.  Ms. Quincy said she is one of the closest residents.  Presently a lot of 
employees from the shopping center who use the busses come through the condo 
property.  Ms. Ecker explained that will change because the bus stop will be 
repositioned so it is closer for them to catch the bus and they will no longer cut across 
the condo property.  Ms. Quincy was very pleased to hear that. Ms. Quincy cautioned 
bike lanes along Doyle Dr. will be dangerous because of the truck traffic coming 
through. 
 
Mr. Ted Wilson, a resident of Bloomfield, asked if the designers have compared the cost 
of the ramp to an elevator.  Ms. Ecker replied the two cities do not want to add an 
elevator. With elevators being added they would still need to keep the ramp system in 
place because the elevators may be out of service from time to time.  They want a non-
motorized connection between Troy and Birmingham. 
 

01-20-10 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
No further business being evident, meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      Jana Ecker 

 Planning Director, City of Birmingham 
 
 
 Brent Savidant  

Acting Planning Director, City of Troy  





























A M T R A K   R
 A I L

 R O A D

I N T E R M O D A L   T R A N S I T   F A C I L I T Y  

CITY OF TROY SITE

CITY OF 
BIRMINGHAM SITE

Doyle Drive

Existing Storage 
Facility

Existing Retail Building

New Drive



A M T R A K   R
 A I L

 R O A D

I N T E R M O D A L   T R A N S I T   F A C I L I T Y  

CITY OF TROY SITE

CITY OF 
BIRMINGHAM SITE

Doyle Drive

Transit Facility

Tunnel

Train Platform

B
us

 D
ro

p 
O

ff 
/ P

ic
k 

U
p

B
us

 D
ro

p 
O

ff 
/ P

ic
k 

U
p
















































	Intermodal_Transit_Facility07092010.pdf
	0335c_cover
	0334c01siteplan30alt03
	0333c02utilityplan30_alt03
	0332cgrading_NEW30
	0331TUNNEL_CROSSING
	0330Troy_retwall_alt03
	0329Birmingham_retwall_alt03
	0328cmoverall
	0327c08plan_20
	0326c09plan20
	0325c010plan_20
	0324c011plan_20_alt3
	0323cex_overall
	0322A-2_Flrpln_option_4
	0321A-3_Flrpln_Sections 24x36 (1)
	0320A-4_Canopy_plot_render
	0318A-6a_bldg_elev_4
	0317L-01 - Landscape 07-09-10
	0316L-02 - Landscape 07-09-10
	0315L-03 - Landscape 07-09-10
	0314L-04 - Landscape 07-09-10
	0313e01plot
	0312e02plot


